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SUBJECT: Request to Supercede Exhibit
To Whom It May Concern:

We would like request the removal/ supercede of an exhibits that was accidentally filed under the incorrect file
type and contains confidential information.

The application information is as follows-
LIBRESTREAM TECHNOLOGIES INC.
FCC ID: T78-MCD1000

Confirmation #: TC876221

The file name description that we are requesting to be removed is “CLASS A TEST REPORT”, the schematics
were accidentally submitted under this description type.

This request has also been uploaded.
If you need any further information or questions feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Gretchen Torres
Gretchen@timco.cc

In Korea Contact: In Hong Kong;
Timco-Thru Engineering Timco Engineering, Inc.
Mr. K. T. Kang Mr. Gilbert Lui
(02)846-5002 (852)2330-6604
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